ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Wednesday 8th January 2014 at 7.30pm in the Antony Village Hall.

PRESENT:- Councillors W A Lobb (Chairman), R W Carter, Lady D Coward, D Pidgen, S P Watts, Mrs P Knott plus the Clerk to the Council.

62-13 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of a Police representative and Cornwall Councillor G Trubody.

63-13 Declarations of Interest relating to items on the Agenda None.

64-13 Police Report

The December police report stated nil incidents for Antony and Wilcove.

65-13 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 26th November 2013 were taken as read, confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

66-13 Matters arising from the minutes

- a) Signs at Tregantle Corner:- pursuant to minute 54-13(a) Councillor D Pidgen informed members that private advertising signs have been removed from Tregantle Corner and the owners of any remaining signs have been informed to remove them as soon as possible. Any signs taken down can be collected from the Council.
- b) Proposed Jetty Extension:- pursuant to minute 50-13 there was no progress to report. The Clerk was able to confirm that Torpoint Town Council has offered support to the request from Antony Parish Council for a public meeting to be held in Wilcove.
- c) Rame Cluster Pot:- pursuant to minute 52-13 the Clerk will ascertain to whom the cheque is made payable and who holds responsibility for the pot.
- d) Pengelly Lane:- pursuant to minute 54-13(b) Councillor Ms P Knott confirmed that a site meeting has taken place with Rob Constance of Cornwall Council at Pengelly Lane and Antony Village. The Clerk will contact Mr Constance to establish the outcome of this meeting.
- e) Solar Farm:- The Clerk will make enquiries on the progress of the proposed solar farm. It was unanimously agreed that any income received from the Solar Farm would not go into the cluster pot and remain with Antony/Wilcove Parish Council.
- f) Play Area:- pursuant to minute 55-13 the Clerk confirmed that a cheque for £1000 has been received from the Wilcove Inn and a cheque for £2000 from the Wilcove Community Association towards the purchase of Play Equipment. It was unanimously agreed that the Clerk will now go ahead and pay the £1200 deposit for the supply and installation of playground equipment from

Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd. The Chairman thanked both Mr G Shepherd and Councillor Mrs P Knott for their contribution and good work.

67-13 Correspondence

- a) Peninsula Community Health Annual Review Booklet Noted.
- b) The Antony Estate Letter of Invitation to Antony House on the 9th May 2014.

The Clerk will send a letter thanking Mr Greet for the invitation and confirm that all Councillors will be attending.

68-13 Development Plan

Councillor S Watts produced a sample questionnaire to be put to the local community regarding development within the Parish and surrounding area. The questionnaire together with maps of the Parish and surrounding area will be used for the local community to have their say on where on the Peninsula they would like any proposed developments to take place. On the back of the questionnaire there will also be a set of questions from the Peninsula Trust. The Clerk will contact Cornwall Councillor G Trubody to obtain the maps and also produce sufficient copies of the questionnaire for both Antony and Wilcove.

As there is a Coffee Morning planned on the 25th January 2014 at Wilcove Village Hall it was decided to include the development plan questionnaire and map session onto this event. A similar event will be arranged at Antony Village on a date and venue to be confirmed. The Clerk will also contact Councillor G Trubody to discuss the possibility of taking over the running of Tregantle car park.

69-13 Accounts

The following accounts were approved for payment:-

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	VAT	NETT	
Salaries and NI	December	216.22	43.20	173.02	
Salaries and NI	January	216.22	43.20	173.02	
Zurich Municipal	<u>'</u>		40.53	675.43	
Sheviock PC			nil	20.00	
Lady D Coward Postage		5.60	nil	5.60	

70-13 Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 11th February 2014 at 7.30pm in Wilcove Village Hall.

71-13 Any Other Business

a) Councillor W A Lobb drew attention to the Fact that the 'No Entry' sign to St John's Lane is not illuminated and the '30 mph' sign post at Antony School is completely rusted through. The Clerk will contact Cornwall Council Highways to resolve these issues.

b) Councillor D Pidgen informed members that on Sunday 9 th February 2014 there will be a
volunteer practical day at the Wacker and Antony trail when they will also be installing two new
interpretation sign boards to explain some of the history and features of the trail.

c)	Mr	G Shepherd	commented	that the	Wilcove	Inn will	continue	to fund	l raise fo	or signag	ge and
flo	owe	r boxes for th	ne area.								

Meeting closed 9pm......Chairman